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Part D - Questionnaire 
AEPA IFB 020-C 
Digital Resources & Instructional Materials 
 
 
Instructions 
This questionnaire contains forms and requests for information required by AEPA for vendor evaluation for 
responsiveness and responsibility.   
 
To submit the required forms, follow these steps: 

1. Read the documents in their entirety. 
2. Bidders must use Part D – Questionnaire to its capacity.  Attached exhibits and/or supplemental 

information should be included only when requested (i.e. Annual Report, Marketing Plan). 
3. Complete all questions. 
4. Save all pages in the correct order to a single PDF format titled “Part D – Questionnaire – Name of Bidding 

Company”. 
5. Submit Part D, along with other required documents in Public Purchase.   

 
 
The following sections will need to be completed prior to submission and submitted as one single PDF 
titled “Part D – Questionnaire – Name of Bidding Company”: 
 
Company Information                     
Service Questionnaire                       
Exceptions                
Deviations                 
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Name of Bidding Company: 

Complete Book and Media Supply, LLC 

 
Company Address: 

1200 Toro Grande Drive, Suite 200 
 

 
City, State Zip code: 

 
Cedar Park, TX 78613 

 
Website: 

 
www.completebook.com 

 
Contact Person: 

 
Kendall Montiegel 

 
Title: 

 
Govt Sales 

 
Phone:  

 
800-986-1775 

 
Email:  

 
kendall@completebook.com 

 
 
 
Background 
Note:  Generally, AEPA will not accept an offer from a business that is less than five (5) years old or, which fails to 
demonstrate and/or establish a proven record of business.  If the bidder has recently purchased an established 
business or, has proof of prior success in either this business or a closely related business, provide written 
documentation and verification in response to the questions below.  AEPA reserves the right to accept or reject 
newly formed companies based on information provided in this response and from its own investigation of the 
company. 
 
This business is a:  public company * privately owned company 
     
In what year was this business started under its present name? 1996 
   
Under what additional, or, former name(s) has your business 
operated? 

N/A 

 
 
Is this business a corporation?  No * Yes.  If yes, complete the following: 
Date of Incorporation: 05/14/1996 
State of Incorporation: Texas 
Name of President: Peter Coomaraswamy 
Name(s) of Vice President(s):  
Name of Treasurer:  
Name of Secretary:  
 
Is this business a partnership? * No  Yes.  If yes, complete the following: 
Date of Partnership:  
State Founded:  
Type of Partnership, if applicable:  
Name(s) of General Partner(s):  
 
Is this business individually owned? * No  Yes.  If yes, complete the following: 
Date of Purchase:  
State Founded:  
Name of Owner/Operator:  

Company Information 
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Is this business different from those identified above? * No  Yes 
If yes, describe the company’s format, year and state of origin and names and titles of the principles below. 
 
 
Is this business women owned? * No  Yes 
 
Is this business minority owned?  No * Yes 
 
Does this business have an Affirmative Action Plan/Statement? * No  Yes 
 
 
Business Headquarter Location 
Business Address 1200 Toro Grande Drive, Suite 200 
City, State Zip code Cedar Park, TX 78613 
Phone 800-986-1775 
How long at this address? 7 years 
 
Business Branch Location(s) 
Branch Address ONLY ONE LOCATION – SAME AS ABOVE 
City, State Zip code  
Branch Address  
City, State Zip code  
Branch Address  
City, State Zip code  
Branch Address  
City, State Zip code  
*If more branch locations exist, insert information here or add another sheet with the above information. 
 
 
Sales History 
Provide your business’s annual sales for 2017, 2018, and 2019 YTD in the United States by the various public 
segments. 
 2017 2018 2019 YTD 
K-12 (public & private), Educational 
Service Agencies 

$5,331,003 $6,466,669 $6,430,321 

Higher Education Institutions $4,876,417 $4,650,971 $3,400,964 
Counties, Cities, Townships, Villages $204,795 $167,572 $142,473 
States $1,396,325 $2,123,994 $1,941,420 
Other Public Sector & Non-profits $48,956 $33,605 $19,463 
Private Sector $10,544,897 $9,345,145 $6,213,034 
Total $22,402,393 $22,787,957 $18,147,674 
 
 
Work Force 
Key Contacts and Providers: Provide a list of the individuals, titles, and contact information for the individuals 
who will provide the following services on a national and/or local basis: 
Function Name Title Phone Email 
Contract Manager Kendall 

Montiegel 
Govt Sales 800-986-

1775 
kendall@completebook.com 

Sales Manager **Please see 
Marketing List 

K-12 Sales, Higher 
Ed Sales, Corp Sales 

800-986-
1775 

**Please see Marketing List 

Customer & 
Support Manager 

Sandra Vanelli Customer Service 
Manager 

800-986-
1775 

sandrav@completebook.com 

Distributors, We work with Varies 800-986- kendall@completebook.com 

mailto:kendall@completebook.com
mailto:kendall@completebook.com
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Dealers, Installers, 
Sales Reps 

thousands of 
publishers 

1775 

Consultants & 
Trainers 

Kendall 
Montiegel 

Govt Sales 800-986-
1775 

kendall@completebook.com 

Technical, 
Maintenance & 
Support Services 

Sara Strickland Customer Service 800-986-
1775 

support@completebook.com 

Quotes, Invoicing & 
Payments 

Kendall 
Montiegel, 
Nayda Espinoza 

Govt Sales, Accts 
Receivable 

800-986-
1775 

kendall@completebook.com, 
nayda@completebook.com 

Warranty & After 
the Sale 

Sandra Vanelli Purchasing/Returns 
Manager 

800-986-
1775 

sandrav@completebook.com 

Financial Manager Colby Robertson COO/CFO 800-986-
1775 

accounting@completebook.com 

 
Sales Force: Provide total number and location of salespersons employed by your business in the United States 
by completing the following:  (To insert more rows, hit the tab key from the last field in the State column.) 
Number of Sales Reps City State 
4 Cedar Park Texas 
   
   
   
   
 
 
Service/Support and Distribution Centers:  Provide the type (service/support or distribution) and location of 
centers that support the United States by completing the following: (To insert more rows, hit the tab key from the 
last field in the State column.) 
Center Type City State 
We only have one location Cedar Park Texas 
   
   
   
   
 
  
Marketing 
Key Marketing Contact(s): List the name(s), title(s) and contact information of the business’s key national and 
regional marketing office(s).  (To insert more rows, hit the tab key from the last field in the Email column.) 
Name Title Phone Email 
Paul Gordon K-12 Sales 800-986-1775 paul@completebook.com 
Bill Forrester K-12 Sales 800-986-1775 bill@completebook.com 
Shea Hartgrove Higher Ed Sales 800-986-1775 shea@completebook.com 
Donna Scott K-12 Sales 800-986-1775 donna@completebook.com 
Cameron Bird K-12/ Corp Sales 800-986-1775 cam@completebook.com 
 
 
Marketing Activities: Describe how this business marketed its products and services to schools, nonprofit 
organizations and other public sector audiences in Fiscal Year 2018– 2019 (July 1 – June 30).  List all 
conventions, conferences and other events at which this company exhibited.  
We market our services mostly by telephone calls and emails to district book buyers or decision makers 
designated by applicable rules set forth by our customers and contracts we are a part of. We adhere to guidelines 
set forth by our school district customers, Buying Cooperatives, and bids we have been awarded. We will visit 
campuses in person occasionally as allowed and/or encouraged. 

mailto:kendall@completebook.com
mailto:support@completebook.com
mailto:kendall@completebook.com
mailto:paul@completebook.com
mailto:bill@completebook.com
mailto:shea@completebook.com
mailto:donna@completebook.com
mailto:cam@completebook.com
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Conferences attended:  
IMCAT conference https://www.imcat.org/ (Instructional Materials Coordinators Association of Texas) in 
Galveston, TX November 11-13, 2018 
TASBO Conference (Texas Association of School Business Officials) San Antonio, TX March 5-6, 2019 
AASBO Conference (Alabama Association of School Business Officials) Orange Beach, AL April 30-May-2 
NTTCA (North Texas Textbook Coordinators Association Meetings) 3 times per year various campuses in Dallas, 
TX area 
Central Texas Textbook Association Meeting – 2019 January in Round Rock, TX 
Other local community marketing efforts as they occur. 
 
 
Cooperative Marketing: Describe ways in which this business can collaborate with AEPA Member Agencies in 
marketing the bid.  Submit a marketing plan, titled Exhibit B – Marketing Plan, that would entail at a minimum, 
the following with their response: process on how the contract will be launched to current and potential 
agencies, the ability to produce and maintain in full color print advertisements in camera-ready electronic 
format, including company logos and contact information, anticipated contract announcements, planned 
advertisements, industry periodicals, other direct or indirect marketing activities promoting the AEPA awarded 
contract, and how the contract award will be displayed/linked on the Bidder’s website.   
The goal of this marketing plan is to announce and grow the membership of Complete Book and Media 
Supply with AEPA.  
 
Over the course of the next year, Complete Book will distribute marketing emails to the AEPA member base. 
There will be an initial email sent to AEPA members to announce the launch of the contract. Additionally, 
there will be a bi-monthly email that will include color print advertisements and AEPA logo. The purpose of 
the emails will be to notify members of any sales, promotions or list any popular items. Complete Book will 
use a marketing automation platform to monitor metrics from the email campaigns. AEPA members will 
have a specific landing page within the Complete Book website that will contain information on the contract 
award as well as special pricing for the contract.  
 
 
 
 
 
Sales Training: Explain how your business will educate your salesforce staff on the AEPA contract including 
timing, methods, etc. 
We will have a staff meeting and go over all the specifications and requirements of the AEPA contract. All staff 
will be knowledgeable of AEPA terms, pricing, and clients 
 
 
 
Environmental Initiatives 
Describe how your products and/or services support environmental goals.   
We use recycled boxes in our warehouse to ship all books and materials 
 
 
Describe the business’s “green” objectives (i.e. LEED, reducing footprint, etc.). 
We use recycled boxes in our warehouse to ship all books and materials 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Independent Subcontractors, Distributors, Installers, etc. 
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If the Bidder is not the sole provider of all goods and services provided under this contract, the following must 
be answered:   
 
Selection Criteria for Independent Providers: Describe the criteria and process by which the business selects, 
certifies and approves subcontractors, distributors, installers and other independent services. 
Not applicable. We provide books, instructional materials, eBooks, and media directly from the publishers 
 
 
 
 
Current Subcontractors, Distributors, Installers, etc.: Provide a list of current subcontractors, distributors, 
installers and other independent service providers who are contracted to perform the type of work outlined in 
this bid in the member agency states (listed in Part A of this IFB).  Include, if applicable, contractor license or 
certificate information and the state(s) wherein they are eligible to provide services on behalf of the business. 
N/A. We do not use subcontractors. We work directly with the publishers 
 
 
 
 
Disclosures 
Line of Credit Letter or Annual Financial Report (REQUIRED):  Attach a letter from the business’s chief 
financial institution indicating the current line of credit available to the business and evidence of financial 
stability for the past three calendar years (2016, 2017 and 2018).  This letter should state the line of credit as a 
range (i.e. “credit in the low six figures” or “a credit line exceeding five figures”).  If company is a publicly traded 
company a complete Annual Financial Report is required in place of Line of Credit Letter.  
Alternatively, Bidders may choose to send the Letter of Line of Credit and/or Annual Report by email directly to 
the AEPA Executive Director, George Wilson, at georgewilson.aepa@outlook.com.  The Letter of Line of Credit 
and/or Annual Report must be received by the Executive Director before the due date and time of the bid 
opening. 
 
 
Legal: Does this business have actions currently filed against it? 

*  
No 

  
Yes 

 

If Yes, AN ATTACHMENT IS REQUIRED: List and explain current actions, such as, Federal Debarment (on US 
General Services Administration’s “Excluded Parties List”), appearance on any state or federal delinquent 
taxpayer list, or claims filed against the retainage and/or payment bond for projects. 
 
 
References 
Provide contact information of your business’s five largest public agency customers: 
Agency Name Title Phone Number Email 
1. Lubbock ISD Amanda Smith Buyer 806-766-1098 amandasmith@lubbockisd.org 
2. Clint ISD Jesus Estrada Purchasing 

Specialist 
915-956-4000 jesus.edstrada@clint.net 

3. Wake County 
Pubic Schools 

Petra Gooding Buyer 919-588-3456 pgooding@wcpss.net 

4. Norfolk  Public 
Schools 

Barbara Northcott Textbook Manager 757-628-3437 bnorthcott@nps.k12.va.us 

5. Combined 
Arms Research 
Library 

Tiffany Konczey Chief of the 
Combined Arms 
Research Library's 
Access and 
Technical Services 
Division, 

913-758-3013 Tiffany.konczey@us.army.mil 

 

mailto:georgewilson.aepa@outlook.com
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The following chart indicates which AEPA Member States intend to participate in this bid category.  Respond to 
Yes/No and choice questions by using an (X).  Note: A Bidder must be willing and able to deliver the proposed 
products and/or services to 90% of the participating AEPA Member States, unless otherwise stated within 
Part B Technical Specifications. . 
 
AEPA Member 
States 

Participating 
in this bid 
category? 

Has the bidding company 
sold products/services in 
these states for the past 
three (3) years?  
(Yes or No) 

If awarded, which states 
does the bidding 
company propose to sell 
in?  (Place an X where 
applicable) 

Indicate which states the 
bidding company has 
sales reps, distributors or 
dealers in.  (Place an X 
where applicable) 

California Yes Yes X X 
Colorado Yes Yes X X 
Connecticut Yes Yes X X 
Florida Yes Yes X X 
Georgia Yes Yes X X 
Illinois Yes Yes X X 
Indiana Yes Yes X X 
Iowa Yes Yes X X 
Kansas Yes Yes X X 
Kentucky Yes Yes X X 
Massachusetts Yes Yes X X 
Michigan Yes Yes X X 
Minnesota Yes Yes X X 
Missouri Yes Yes X X 
Montana Yes Yes X X 
Nebraska Yes Yes X X 
New Jersey Yes Yes X X 
New Mexico Yes Yes X X 
North Dakota Yes Yes X X 
Ohio Yes Yes X X 
Oregon Yes Yes X X 
Pennsylvania Yes Yes X X 
Texas Yes Yes X X 
Virginia Yes Yes X X 
Washington Yes Yes X X 
West Virginia Yes Yes X X 
Wisconsin Yes Yes X X 
Wyoming Yes Yes X X 
 
 

e-Commerce: Does this business have an e-commerce website? * No  Yes 

If YES, what is the website? https://www.completebook.com/ 
 
 
Customer and Support Service: It is understood depending on the type, kind and level of products and/or 
services being proposed in response to this bid will impact and determine the type and level of services required 
and these are identified in Part B Bid Specifications of this IFB. 
 

Service Questionnaire 
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Does this business have online customer support options? * No  Yes 

Does this business have a toll-free customers support phone option?  No * Yes 

Does this business offer local customer and support service options? * No  Yes 
 

 
Training:  If applicable, does this business offer customer training for the products 
and services sold? (N/A) 

*  
No 

  
Yes 

If YES, describe what types/kinds of training you offer, the venues where training occurs and the location(s) of 
your trainers, include number of staff dedicated to training and their qualifications and hours of operation.  
Click or tap here to enter text. 
 

 
 

Pricing: 

Is your pricing methodology guaranteed for the term of the contract?  No * Yes 

Will you offer customized price lists to participating entities as required per the 
pricing terms of Part A? 

  
No 

*  
Yes 

Will you offer hot list pricing (optional) as described in the pricing terms of Part 
A? 

* No  Yes 

Will you offer volume price discounts as described in the pricing terms of Part A?  No * Yes 

 

Competitiveness: In order for your bid to be considered, your company must offer AEPA prices that are equal to 
or lower than those normally offered to individual entities or cooperatives with equal or lower volume.    
 
Is the pricing that is proposed to AEPA equal to or lower than pricing your company 
offers to individual entities or cooperatives with equal to or lower volume? 

  
 
No 

*  
 
Yes 

  
 

Indicate which of the following apply and the level of competitive range you are offering in response to this IFB. 

  *  Pricing offered to AEPA is EQUAL TO pricing offered to individual customer and/or cooperatives. 

    Pricing is LESS THAN individual customer and/or cooperatives.  Lower by    % 
 
 

Cooperative Contracts:  Does your business currently have contracts with other 
cooperatives (local, regional, state, national)? 

  
No 

*  
Yes 

If YES, identify which cooperative and the respective expiration date(s). 
BuyBoard 531-17, Exp 05/31/2020 
Choice Partners 15/035KC-05, Exp 07/20/2020 
TIPS 171002, Exp 12/18/2020 
PACE P00176, Exp 12/31/2019 
E&I CNR01307, Exp 06/30/2021 
Goodbuy 19-20 6F000, Exp 02/29/2020 
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If YES, and your business is awarded an AEPA contract, explain which contract your business will lead with in 
marketing and sales representative presentations (sales calls)? 
AEPA 
 

 
 
Administrative Fee: Which of the following best reflects how your pricing includes the individual AEPA 
Members’ administrative fee.  Mark with an “X”. 
 The pricing for the products and/or services are the same for each AEPA Member Agency, shipping, 

handling, administrative fee and other specific state costs are added to arrive at total price offered to 
the Individual AEPA Member Agency. 

X The pricing for the products and/or services is inclusive of the administrative fee and therefore the 
pricing is the same for all AEPA Member Agencies.  Shipping, handling and other state specific costs 
are added to the adjusted AEPA Member Agency’s price. 

 The pricing for the products and/or services includes ALL (shipping, handling, administrative fee, 
other) costs to arrive at a single price for all AEPA Member Agencies. 

 
Shipping & Handling: Orders that are $50.00 or more shall include shipping and handling.  
What is the flat rate your company will charge, regardless of where shipped in the continental 
United States, for orders less than $50.00? 

$8.50 

 

Product Returns: Does your business have a return policy?  No * Yes 

If YES, describe your return policy and if you charge a restocking fee, what is it? (AEPA allows up to 15% for 
supplies and up to 25% for equipment). 
Not all items are returnable unless incorrect or damaged. Please contact us within 3 business days of receipt. Not 
all return situations will incur a restock fee. Restock fee will vary from 10% - 15% 
 
 
 

Payment Terms: Will your business offer AEPA buyer’s a quick pay discount? *  
No 

  
Yes 

If YES, what is the discount? ________ %Net 

 
 
Leasing:  Does your business offer leasing arrangements under this bid?   * No  Yes 
If Yes, please indicate the rate factor and other cost factors below. 

 
 
 

If an AEPA contract is approved and awarded by the Member Agencies, as a Vendor Partner, I agree to: 
Responsibilities of an AEPA Vendor Partner Yes, indicate 

with an “X” 
No, indicate 
with an “X” 

1. Designate and assign a dedicated senior-level contract manager (one 
authorized to make decisions) to each of the Member Agency accounts.  This 
employee will have a complete copy and must have working knowledge of the 
AEPA contract. 

X  

2. Train and educate sales staff on what the AEPA contract is: including pricing, 
who can order from the contract (by state), terms/conditions of the contract, 
and the respective ordering procedures for each state.  It is expected that 
Vendor Partners will lead with AEPA contracts. 

X  
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3. Develop a marketing plan to support the AEPA contract in collaboration with 
respective AEPA Member Agencies. The marketing plan should include, but not 
be limited to, a website presence, electronic mailings, sales flyers, brochures, 
mailings, catalogs, etc. 

X  

4. Create an AEPA-specific sell sheet with a space to add a Member Agency logo 
and contact information for use by the Member Agencies and the Vendor 
Partner’s local sales representatives to market within each state. 

X  

5. On a quarterly basis, complete the sales and administrative fee report (see 
attached PDF example) and submit to each Member Agency along with the 
respective administrative fees to be paid.  If there are no sales, the Vendor 
Partner is required to submit a $0 report to the AEPA Member Agency. 

X  

6. Have ongoing communication with the Bid Oversight Chairperson, AEPA 
Member Agencies and the Member Agencies Participating Entities. 

X  

7. Attend two (2) AEPA meetings each year (see Part A) X  
8. Participate in national and local conference trade shows to promote the AEPA 

contracts including, but not limited to the Association of School Business 
Officials (ASBO), the National Institute of Governmental Purchasing (NIGP), and 
the National Association of Educational Procurement (NAEP). 

X  

9. Increase sales over the term of the contract with all participating AEPA 
Member Agencies. 

X  
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Definition:  Deviations can be defined as a major variance, change, or substitution submitted by a Bidder, which 
deviates from, adds extraneous terms to, conflicts with or offers an alternative to any term, condition, specification 
or requirement of this solicitation.  
 
Instructions: 
1. If “no” is marked with an “X” below, complete this form by signing it at the bottom. 
2. If “yes” is marked with an “X” below, insert answers into the form shown below, providing narrative 

explanations of deviations.  (To insert more rows, hit the tab key from the last field in the last row and column.) 
3. If adding pages, the bidder’s name and identifying information as to which item the response refers must 

appear on each page. 
4. Deviations to local, state or federal laws cannot be accepted under this bid. 

 
 No, this bidder does not have deviations (exceptions or alternates) to the specifications listed in Part B of 

this IFB. 
 Yes, this bidder has the following deviations to the specifications listed in Part B of this IFB. 
 
Outline 
Number Part B  

Specification (describe) Details of Deviation 

A.I and A.II Discounts & Price Changes Our discount structure will remain the same 
but list prices are subject to increase 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 
 

Deviations 
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General Comments: Thank you for this opportunity! Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns! 

Ms. Kendall Montiegel

General Attachments: AEPA IFB 020-C Digital Resources Instructional Materials - Part D Questionnaire - FINAL.docx
AEPA IFB 020-C Digital Resources Instructional Materials - Parts C - E.pdf
Copy of AEPA IFB 020-C Digital Resources Instructional Materials - Part F Discount Pricing Workbook
- FINAL.xlsx
Line of Credit Letter or Annual Financial Report - AEPA IFB 020-C.pdf  
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